From: Holly Erdman

To: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Subject: RE: VA-21-00007 Frees - Notice of Application
Date: Wednesday, September 29, 2021 4:00:10 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Rachael,

To enable public health to complete a review of this variance request we would like to ask that the
applicant provide information and a site plan showing the location of the on site sewage system.

Thank you,

Holly Erdman

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Thursday, September 23, 2021 8:35 AM

To: Ryan McAllister <ryan.mcallister@co kittitas.wa.us>; Kim Dawson
<kim.dawson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; George Long <long@kittcom.org>; Julie Kjorsvik
<julie.kjorsvik@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Toni Berkshire <toni.berkshire@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jesse Cox
<jesse.cox@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Holly Erdman <Holly.erdman@-co.kittitas.wa.us>; Lisa Lawrence
<lisa.lawrence@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Patti Stacey <patti.stacey@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie Leader
<candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Yakama Nation - Enviromental Review
<enviroreview@yakama.com>; Corrine Camuso <Corrine_Camuso@yakama.com>;
'jessica_lally@yakama.com' <jessica_lally@yakama.com>; Noah Oliver
<Noah_Oliver@yakama.com>; Casey Barney <Casey_Barney@Yakama.com>; kozj@yakamafish-
nsn.gov; Jim Matthews <matj@yakamafish-nsn.gov>; barh@yakamafish-nsn.gov; SEPA Register
<separegister@ecy.wa.gov>; DOE - gcle <gcle461@ecy.wa.gov>; White, Lori (ECY)
<lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV>; formerorchards@ecy.wa.gov; wendy.neet@ecy.wa.gov; Downes, Scott G
(DFW) <Scott.Downes@dfw.wa.gov>; WDFW - Jennifer Nelson <jennifer.nelson@dfw.wa.gov>;
Torrey, Elizabeth M (DFW) <Elizabeth.Torrey@dfw.wa.gov>; SEPA (DAHP) <sepa@dahp.wa.gov>;
James E Brooks Library - Jorgenja <jorgenja@cwu.edu>; James E Brooks Library - Nelmsk
<nelmsk@cwu.edu>; Mike Flory <mike.flory@co kittitas.wa.us>; Jeremy Larson
<jeremy.larson@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Steph Mifflin <stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Mau, Russell
E (DOH) <Russell. Mau@DOH.WA.GOV>; rivers@dnr.wa.gov; Early, Shane (DNR)
<Shane.Early@dnr.wa.gov>; sepacenter@dnr.wa.gov; eric.keller@dnr.wa.gov;
martin.mauney@dnr.wa.gov; Allison Kimball (brooksideconsulting@gmail.com)
<brooksideconsulting@gmail.com>; (tribune@nkctribune.com) <tribune@nkctribune.com>; Terry
Hamberg <terry@nkctribune.com>; Megan Woodruff <mwoodruff@kvnews.com>;
legals@kvnews.com; deborah.j.knaub@usace.army.mil; Hendrix, Leah D <lhendrix@usbr.gov>;
mark.a.gradwohl.civ@mail.mil; Kimberly.peacher@navy.mil; brian.p.tyhuis.civ@us.navy.mil;
sara@krdistrict.org; wargog@-cersd.org; office@kcfd7.com; 'Guy Moura (HSY)'
<Guy.Moura@colvilletribes.com>; 'Aren Orsen (HSY)' <Aren.Orsen.HSY@colvilletribes.com>;
sam.rushing@colvilletribes.com; kdkistler@bpa.gov; klarned @fs.fed.us; 'Jacob Prilucik'
<SCPlanning@wsdot.wa.gov>; ken.graham@parks.wa.gov

Cc: aboveplumbing@hotmail.com; hess-eric@comcast.net; Jeremy Johnston
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